To: b)(6 gmail.comr|(b)(6) [@gmail.com]
‘

From:
Sent: Wed 1/4/2017 9:39:55 PM
Subject: Patent Invention & Intelligence Report

Smart-Product-Building-Guide NEW (1).pdf (b)(6)
b)(6) 2-05-2016.pdf ]
e =

R s

Hcl]oﬁ/
Please Tind attached the Patent Invention & Intelligence Report, and below there is a link to the Smart Product building Agreement and attached is the
Smart Product building Guide. Please let me know when we could setup a conference call to review the information and come up with a plan of action.

https://www.hellosign.com/s/79a09d93

Yves Cham
Global Division Manager/Sr. Product Director
ywes@waorldpatentmarkating.com

888-926-8174 | Ext: 219

Direct: 888-926-8174 | Fax: 888-689-2485
World Patent Marketing

1680 Meridian Avenue, Suite 600

Miami Beach, FL 33139

arketing.oum

ridpa
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To: scott@worldpatentmarketing.com[scott@worldpatentmarketing.com]
From: CrunchBase

Sent: Fri 2/26/2016 12:10:07 PM

Subject: Can you verify Christpher Seaver, MD's experience?

Scott,
Thank you far your recent edits to CrunchBase!

Please ensure that the following edits include current and past job
experiences, as well as the start and end dates.

You can access the page, by clicking on the link(s) below and selecting
"Update” in the Jobs section.

Christpher Seaver, MD

No Current Position and No Past Positions

Richard Sulaka, Jr.

No Current Position and No Past Positions

Omar Rivero
No Current Position and No Past Positions

- Omar Rivero

No Current Position and No Past Positions

Matthew G. Whitaker

No Current Position and No Past Positions

With over 995K profiles maintained on CrunchBase, we value your
contribution!

-The CrunchBase Team

Keep up with CrunchBase




If you would no langer like email updates from CrunchBase, you can unsubscribe here,

410 Townsend Street, San Francisco, CA 94107 @ 2016 Inc. All rights reserved. Privacy
Policy | Terms of Service



To: Scott Cooper[scott@worldpatentmarketing.com]
Cc: mwhitaker@whgllp.com[mwhitaker@whgllp.com]
From: Dawn DWLC

Sent: Fri 12/18/2015 7:48:00 PM

Subject: RE: Damien Maharaj

2015 12 18 Correspondence - DWLC to Scott Cooper.pdf

Please find correspondence attached.
Dawn Wattie

Dawn Wattie Law Corporation
2-15621 Marine Drive

White Rock, BC V4B 1E1
Email: dawn.lawyer@dwilc.ca
Office: 604-385-DWLC [3952]
Website: www.DWLC.ca

Confidential Notice: This email and all attachments are meant for the addressees only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any copying, reproduction or redistribution of this email and attachments without written consent of the sender is
strictly prohibited. Disclosure of this email and or attachments to anyone ather than the addressees does not constitute waiver of
privilege. In the event that you receive this email and or attachment(s) in error, please notify the sender immediately and remove
this email and or attachment(s) from your system without retaining any copies thereof. Thank you in advance for your
cooperation.

From: Scott Cooper [mailto:scott@worldpatentmarketing.com]
Sent: December 17, 2015 1:10 PM

To: DWLC Info

Cc: mwhitaker@whgllp.com

Subject: Damien Maharaj

Importance: High

Dawn

| was forwarded this information from|(b)(6) |regarding our mutual client (b)(6) She indicated you were making
threats and accusations about my company. As you can imagine, | take such matters very seriously.

Attached are receipts of two filed utility patents which your letter claims do not exist. We seem to have lost communication with
our client due to your interference.

Please help me understand what the problem is so | can help.

| have copied my board member and Former US Attorney, Matthew Whitaker, on this email. Please communicate directly with the
two of us on this matter.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Scott J. Cooper
CEO and Creative Director

Woaorld Patent Marketing
1680 Meridian Avenue, Suite 600
Miami Beach, Florida 33139

(305) 330-9199 Direct
(888) 926-8174 ext 212
(305) 503-5458 fax


mailto:mwhitaker@whgllp.com
mailto:mailto:scott@worldpatentmarketing.com
http:www.DWLC.ca
mailto:dawn.lawyer@dwlc.ca

— | ueny A WORLD PATENT
— M €D MARKETING

World Patent Marketing is a vertically integrated manufacturer and distributor of
patented products. The company offers manufacturing, distribution, patent
prosecution, |IP valuation, licensing, trading, investment and other services. The
company offers these products to independent inventors, law firms and venture
capital-backed companies. The company is well known for evaluating the
commercial potential of utility and other patents in the United States and around
the world. The company directly engages in the business of retail, distribution
and the retail sale of products.

World Patent Marketing Achievements

World Patent Marketing is the only patent services company in history to be
awarded a five star review rating from Consumer Affairs, Google, Trustpilot,
Shopper Approved, Customer Lobby and ResellerRatings.com. World Patent
Marketing has received accredited status and is an A Rated Member of the
Better Business Bureau. World Patent Marketing is also a proud member of Dun
and Bradstreet, the US Chamber of Commerce, the Association for
Manufacturing Excellence and the International Licensing Industry
Merchandisers' Association (LIMA). World Patent Marketing Miami is also a
member of the South Florida Chamber of Commerce, the Greater Miami
Chamber of Commerce, and the Miami Beach Chamber of Commerce.



http:ResellerRatings.com
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LICENSING DEALS

SANTA GIVES WORLD

——

Santa Gives World Patent Marketing
Inventor Steven Harris a Licensing Deal
for Christmas

World Patent Marketing and
InventVillage.com team up to bring
Teddy's Ballie Bumper to the marketplace.

W Tweet chuke | o7 Shnr. Dinit | 3 EMAIL

Miami Beach. Flonda (PRWEB

110 y

World Patent Marketing, the world's fastest growing Patent and Inventor Services
Company, is pleased to announce that Inventor Steven Harris of Palm Springs,
California has obtained a exclusive licensing deal for Teddy's Ballie Bumper with
SECS, Inc. of Mount Vernon, NY.

"I am very happy for Steve Harris," said Scott Cooper, Managing Director of
World Patent Marketin g, "I have never seen an exclusive licensing deal inked so
quickly. | expect all the big box stores will compete to put this product on their
shelves."

"It's the American Dream, to be able to invent something and watch it become a
reality." said Inventor Steven Harris, " | give World Patent Marketing five stars. |
will be forever grateful for the research, the patent protection and the media
attention they have given me. And | especially want to thank SECS for believing
in me and my idea."

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
in me and my idea.”

SECS, Inc,, founded in 1963, is a recognized quality manufacturer of a wide
variety of precision machined components and assemblies, including
electro-mechanical assemblies. Its worldwide customer list includes major
aerospace, industrial control, defense, instrumentation, security and medical
device manufacturers. SECS diverse product line includes gears, gear heads,
gear boxes, bearings, sprockets, belts, couplings, hardware and more.

World Patent Marketing is the world's fastest growing Patent and Inventor
Services Organization. World Patent Marketing specializes in offering
high-quality and affordable patent services to inventors. The company and its
employees are well known in the industry for knowledge and expertise in patent
research, patent filings, patent searches, invention studies, utility patents, design
patents, PCTs, European Union Patents, manufacturing, licensing and more.
World Patent Marketing employs and contracts with over 350 people across four
continents.

SUPREME DIVA JEANS

Licensing Deal - Jeans Patent Makes
Your Butt Look Great in Jeans - World
Patent Marketing China Announces

SUPREME ii__,% Another Ap‘rﬂ Manufacturing Deal for
B Supreme Diva Jeans

D The New York Inventor Exchange

approves the Supreme Diva Jeans for
licensing and trading intellectual property
rights.

W Tweet | £hLike +1 ﬂSham Pinit ) EMAIL

Hong Kong, China (PFRWEL

HOT TUB SWIVEL SEAT

eyt y of Licensing Deal! ----- World Patent

' . Marketing China Unveils a Revamped
Manufacturing Process as It Begins
Production of the Hot Tub Swivel Seat
For Indiana Inventor
Licensing Alert: World Patent Marketing
Takes The Risk and Licenses Hot Tub
Swivel Seat from Indiana Inventor

W Tweet gbtike oy ﬁst\m Pinlt 3 EMAIL

000
 cPmomomswRoMENMRmENSN.


http:lnventVillage.com
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SELECTED CLIENT REVIEWS

As a the leader in the patent and inventor services industry, World Patent
Marketing works hard to provide the utmost levels of quality and services to its
clients.

Their knowledge, skills and expertise help to ease the confusing and complicated
process of patenting a new product and getting it on the shelves. The process of
taking a product from idea to reality can be tricky.

World Patent Marketing is a leader in the field and can take the guesswork out of
creating and marketing your idea for a new product.

Countless inventors have trusted the experts at World Patent Marketing with their
ideas and they

are singing their praises. See what they have to say about the level of service
and quality delivered by the \World Patent Markeling team.

Here are some raving testimonials for the top-notch services provided by their
team.

i [ | o [ |k I@S qle

| came to World Patent Marketing with my product after being hosed by another
company. Jay Ward contacted me and has restored my faith that there are
companies out there that will help you get your product out there. i am very
impresses so far, and i am also looking forward to working with him and World
Patent Marketing.

Tracy Harvill

VIEW MORE REVIEWS v |

[ESTIMONIALS
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PROTOTYPRING

RESEARCH B

World Patent Marketing is your partner in bringing your invention to life. Ve know
what it takes to make your idea successful and will work with you at each step to
make sure that your idea is airtight.

Al the Research Phase, we will work with you to:

» Complete an initial patent and “prior art” search. First, we will make sure
that someone didn't think of this idea before you.

* Research your market. Before you invest too much time and money into
patenting your invention we will complete a sound preliminary analysis of your
target market.

» Understand operational costs. Once you know there's a market, make sure
your product can be manufactured and distributed at a low enough cost so that
your retail price is reasonable. Because World Patent Marketing has facilitated
the entire invention process, you will receive the most accurate overview cost to
bring your product to market so that you can make the best decision on how to
move forward. We will also help you size up your competition.

1. Global Patent Search

2. Commercial Viability Study of Utility and other Patents
3. Product Branding

4. 3D Virtual Model

5. Preliminary Patent Drawings

6. Market Demographics and Psychographics

PATENTING

MARKETING

H B B

PROTOTYPING

MANUFACTURING

<
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INVENTOR TRADE SHOWS

World Patent Marketing maintains a strategic presence at the world’'s most
prestigious trade shows.

VIEW BY MONTH

H

2015 TRADE SHOW SCHEDULE

Consumer Electronic Show - Las Vegas 2015 - Las Vegas Convention Centet
The International Consumer Electronics Show (CES) is a major
technology-related Trade Show held each January in the Las Vegas Convention
Center, Las Vegas, Nevada. Not open to the public, the Consumer Electronics
Association-sponsored show typically hosts previews of products and new
product announcements.

North American Music Merchants - Anaheim 2015 - Anaheim Convention Center
The NAMM Show is one of the largest music product trade shows in the world,

founded in 1901. It is held every January in Anaheim, California, USA, at the
Anaheim Convention Center.

Surfaces - Las Vegas 2015 - Mandalay Bay Convention Center

SURFACES and StonExpo/Marmomacc Americas will co-launch with the all new
Tile Expo, creating the ultimate event essential to flooring, stone and tile
professionals. SURFACES is the one event where you can learn and network
with the best and brightest in the floor covering and surfacing industry.

Distributech - San Diego 2015 - San Diegoe Convention Center

Distributech is the utility industry's leading smart grid conference and exposition,
covering automation and control systems, energy efficiency, demand response,
renewable energy integration, advanced metering, T&D system operation and
reliability, power delivery equipment and water utility technology held each
January. Not open to the public.

Shot Show - Las Vegas 2015 - Sands Expo Center and Venetian Congress
The SHOT Show is an annual tradeshow for the shooting, hunting, and firearms
industry.

Air Conditioning, Heating, & Refrigeration Expo - Chicago 2015 - Mc Cormick
Place - Chicago

The Air Conditioning, Heating and Refrigeration Institute (AHRI)is a North
American trade association of manufacturers of air conditioning, heating, and
commercial refrigeration equipment

Outdoor Relailer - Winler Market - Salt Lake City 2015 - Sall Palace

This popular outdoor gear Trade Show is held twice a year so leading outdoor
industry manufacturers can introduce winter and summer outdoor products.
Attracting thousands of buyers in Salt Lake City, Utah

International Productlion and Processing Expo - Allanta 2015 - Georgia World
Congress

The U.S. Poultry & Egg Association is an American industry trade group located
Georgia that "represents its poultry and egg members through research,
education, communications and promotion.




WORLD PATENT
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WE'VE EARNED YOUR TRUST!

= '__‘_ L"ﬁ%‘.' '&;, : t

COMPANY INTRODUCTION

We are a vertically integrated manufacturer and distributor of patented products.
Our company offers manufacturing. distribution, patent prosecution, IP valuation,
licensing, trading, investment and other services. We evaluate the commercial
potential of patents throughout the United States and the rest of the world, and
we would love the opportunity to talk with you about your idea and the potential
for patenting, licensing, distributing and marketing the product.

REQUEST FREE INFO

SUBMIT IDEA

UPDATES

Licensing Deal!
World Patent Marketing China Unveils a Revamped Manufacturing Process as It
Begins Production of the Hot Tub Swivel Seat For Indiana Inventor

by Scott Cooper - Feb 1. 2015

NEWS

Feb 23, 2015
Omar Rivero, Founder of Occupy Democrats and Outspoken Opponent of Patent
Troll Scams, Joins World Patent Marketing Board of Advisors

Feb 22, 2015
MAGIC Trade Show Transforms Las Vegas into Fashion Capital as World Patent
Marketing Shows Off Its Latest Inventions

Feb 21, 2015
World Patent Marketing Declares War On Patent Troll Scams As US Congress
Reconsiders Anti-Patent Troll Law

VIEW MORE

OUR VIDEOS




contracted with the promoter over the last
5 years.

The total number of these customers
who received a net financial profit as a
direct result of the promotion services by
the promoter.

The total number of customers who
have received license agreements for their
inventions as a direct result of the
promotion services by the promoter.

The names and addresses of all
previous invention promotion firms with
which the invention promoter or its officers
have been affiliated for the last 10 years.

Much appreciated,
(D)(6)

From: scott@worldpatentmarketing.com
Date: Thu, 2 Apr 2015 13:28:20 -0400
Subject: Re: News from World Patent
Marketing

To _. hotmail.com
(b)(6)

| meant to reach out to you

| understand you left a message for Matt
Whitaker

What is it | can help you with?
Scott J. Cooper
CEO & Creative Director

World Patent Marketing
1680 Meridian Avenue, Suite 600
Miami Beach, Florida 33139

305-330-9199 Direct
888-926-8174 Ext 212
305-503-5458 Fax

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 2, 2015, at 1:23 PM, rod mael|

_- hotmail.com> wrote:

is says WPM "attended" and

then talks about
"opportunities”. What specific
"Unveils Its Cutting Edge
Printing Inventions" took
place?



http:hotmail.com
http:hotmail.com
mailto:scott@worldpatentmarketing.com

Date: Thu, 2 Apr 2015 11:57:54 -
0400

From:
publicity@worldpatentmarketing.
com
To|(P)6)  @hotmail.com
Subject: News from World Patent
Marketing

CC:

Hi, just a reminder that you're receiving this email because you have expressed an interest in
World Patent Marketing. Don't forget to add publicity@worldpatentmarketing.com to your
address book so we'll be sure to land in your inbox! |

You may unsubscribe if you no longer wish to receive our emails.

* R DRI '

World Patent Marketing

World Patent Marketing Unveils Its Cutting Edge Printing Inve
During the Graphics of the Americas Trade Show at the Miami
Convention Center

As printing inventions rapidly evolve to drive the graphics industry, World Patent Marketing |
new innovations and technologies to help shape the future and change the world.

New York, New York - March 18, 2015 -



mailto:publicity@worldpatentmarketinq.com
http:hotmail.com

To: b)(6) 2 aol.cnaol.com]

Bec: scott@worldpatentmarkefing.com([scott@worldpatentmarketing.com]
From: Eric Creizman

Sent: Thur 8/27/2015 2:30:01 AM

Subject: Desa Industlries, et al. v. Alex Rudsky

Filed Summons and Complaint.pdf

Attached please find a courtesy copy of the Summons and Complaint that has been filed by our firm on behalf
of plaintiffs in the Supreme Court of the State of New York, Kings County.

Eric M. Creizman

CREIZMAN LLC

565 Fifth Avenue, New York, New York 10017
T: (212) 972-0200; F: (646) 200-5022
www.creizmanllc.com



mailto:scott@worldpatentmarketing.com
http:scott@worldpatent~.com
http:paol.co~aol.com

INDEX NO.

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF:

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF KINGS
.................................. x
DESA INDUSTRIES, INC. d/b/a WORLD ‘ INDEX NO.:
PATENT MARKETING, a Delaware :
corporation, and SCOTT J. COOPER,

Plaintiffs, : SUMMONS

V. :

ALEXANDER RUDSKY (aka “ALEX ;
BROWN RUDSKY" and “ALEX RUDSKY :
BROWN™ and “ALEX BROWN™), :

Defendant. :
................................. X

TO THE ABOVE NAMED DEFENDANT:

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve upon
Plaintiff’s attorneys, whose address is:

Eric M. Creizman

Creizman PLLC

565 Fifth Avenue, 7" Floor
New York, New York 10017

an answer to the complaint in this action within 20 days after the service of this
summons exclusive of the day of service. or within 30 days after the service is
complete if this summons is not personally delivered to you within the State of
New York. In case of your failure to answer, judgment will be taken against you
by default for the relief demanded in the complaint.

Kings County is designated as the place of trial in that the Defendant maintains
his principal residence and places of business and otherwise (ransacts business
and operates in Kings County.

Dated: New York, New York
August 26, 2015

/s/ Eric M. Creizman
Creizman PLLC
565 Fifth Avenue, 7th Floor
New York, New York 10017
Telephone: (212) 972-0200
Facsimile: (646) 200-5022
Email: ecreiz(@creizmanllc.com
Attarnevs for Plaintiff's

UNASSIGNED
08/26/2015


mailto:ecreiz@creizmanllc.com

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF KINGS
_________________________________ x
DESA INDUSTRIES, INC. d/b/a WORLD : INDEX NO.:
PATENT MARKETING, a Delaware ;
corporation, and SCOTT J. COOPER,

Plaintiffs, : COMPLAINT

V. ;

ALEXANDER RUDSKY (aka “ALEX :
BROWN RUDSKY” and “ALEX RUDSKY :
BROWN” and “ALEX BROWN"), :

Defendant. :
_________________________________ x

Plaintiffs DESA Industries, Inc. d/b/a World Patent Marketing (“WPM”)
and Scott J. Cooper by their undersigned attorneys, Creizman PLLC, for their
complaint against Defendant, Alexander Rudsky, allege as follows:

NATURE OF ACTION

1. In or about July 2015, WPM and its CEO and Creative Director,
Scott Cooper, began receiving a series of threatening emails. At first the author of
these emails hid his identity, but by mid August 2015, the perpetrator revealed
himself as well as his agenda: unless Mr. Cooper paid him $200,000, he would
smear WPM’s reputation by writing spurious negative online reviews and filing
bogus complaints with the Better Business Bureau. There is a name for a proposal
like this: blackmail.

2. The author of the threats is the Defendant, Alexander Rudsky. He
1s a former employee of Mr. Cooper from a previous business venture who is

desperate to make money by any means. In his communications with Mr. Cooper,



he portrayed himself as the spokesperson for a “group” that will “make things
difficult” for Mr. Cooper by destroying his and WPM’s reputation.

3. After writing several increasingly threatening emails, Rudsky
upped the ante by making defamatory statements about Mr. Cooper and WPM in
an email to a member of WPM'’s advisory board, Matthew G. Whittaker, the
former United States Attorney of the Southern District lowa appointed by
President George W. Bush. In this email, dated August 25, 2015, Rudsky falsely
claimed that Mr. Cooper owed him money and demanded to be paid $200,000.
Although he insisted to Mr. Whittaker that “[t]here is no blackmail of any kind,”
he went on to do just that, by writing a defamatory screed about Mr. Cooper and
WPM. Rudsky signed off the email to Mr. Whittaker with another ominous threat:
“You have 48 hours from today to come up with the money that is owed to me.. I
hope I make myself clear...”

4. What is clear is that Rudsky is a desperate individual who thinks
nothing of using libel and extortion to get what he wants. He has already defamed
Mr. Cooper and WPM in his email to Mr. Whittaker in a brazen attempt to extort
$200,000. And he is threatening to take further action imminently if he is not
paid. As he stated in his emails to Mr. Cooper and Mr. Whittaker, this action will
consist of him and his “group” writing bogus online reviews and complaints in
order to smear Mr. Cooper and WPM.

5. Plaintiffs bring this action to recover damages from Rudsky for

defamation and to obtain an injunction preventing Rudsky from engaging in



further defamation against Mr. Cooper or WPM as part of his extortionate

scheme.

PARTIES
6. Plaintiff WPM is a Delaware corporation conducting business in
Miami-Dade County, Florida and elsewhere.
1 Plaintiff Scott J. Cooper is an individual residing in Miami-Dade
County, Florida.
8. Defendant Alex Rudsky is an individual residing in Kings County.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

11.  This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendant under CPLR §
301 because Defendant resides and does business in New York, and under CPLR
§ 302 because this action arises out of Defendant’s tortious conduct in New York.

. Venue is proper under CPLR § 503 because Defendant resides in
Kings County.

FACTS

13 WPM is a worldwide provider of patent and engineering services
that greatly depends on its stellar reputation in the industry to thrive. WPM offers
its customers support through a full range of services, from researching, patenting
and prototyping inventions, to manufacturing products, retail, and investing in
some of its customers’ companies.

14.  WPM prides itself on providing the utmost levels of quality and
services to its clients. WPM has earned an A rating with the Better Business

Bureau, and is a member of the US Chamber of Commerce, Dun and Bradstreet,



the Association for Manufacturing Excellence, and the International Licensing
Industry Merchandisers’ Association (LIMA). WPM has also received five-star
aggregate ratings on Consumer Affairs, Google, Trustpilot, Shopper Approved,
Customer Lobby and ResellerRatings.com.

15. WPM has spent a great deal of resources, including millions of
dollars on advertising and marketing its services online, to ensure that it retains its
reputation as an industry leader in customer satisfaction.

16. Mr. Cooper, WPM’s CEO is a successful businessman and a well-
known philanthropist in Miami and Israel.

17. On or about July 29, 2015, Mr. Cooper, WPM’s CEQ, received a
long and ominous e-mail from an anonymous account identified only as “Ivory
Soap,” who purported to speak on behalf of a mysterious “group.”

18.  The email contained a rambling discussion of one of WPM’s
products and went on to make vague proposals of a “partnership” between WPM
and the sender’s “group” that “will be of mutual benefit.”

19.  The email also contained the following veiled threat: “The group
will not tolerate any negative publicity when it comes to WPM.”

20. The “partnership” proposal referenced in the email was entirely
unsolicited, nor did Mr. Cooper have any idea what was the “group” that the
anonymous author repeatedly mentioned. What is clear, however, is that the
author was making negative insinuations about WPM’s hard-earned ratings from
the BBB and other ratings sites. It is also clear that the author wanted something

from WPM, although he did not say exactly what that was.


http:ResellerRatings.com

21 A follow-up to the email from “Ivory Soap™ arrived several weeks
later, in which the author of the first email revealed himself as “A. Rudsky,” using
the email address (b) (6)

22.  This A. Rudsky was familiar to Mr. Cooper as Alex Rudsky. a
former employee in a previous business venture. Mr. Cooper had parted ways
with Rudsky eight years earlier.

23; In his second email to Mr. Cooper, dated August 18. 2015, Rudsky
wrote, “In reading the [customer] reviews it seems you already have a couple
thorns in your side. Do you need more?” This was a clear threat to fabricate
negative reviews online.

24. In addition, the email concluded with a threat to harm WPM’s
reputation. Referring to potential negative stories about WPM, Rudsky wrote,
“We want to make sure these [stories] never make it to page 1...or all trust is
gone[.]” This is a clear insinuation that he could harm WPM by falsely claiming
on the Internet that WPM had faked the positive customer reviews that, in reality,
are a reflection of the company s stellar reputation.

2 As before, Rudsky proposed an unspecified “partnership,” but the
tone of his second email was more obviously threatening.

26.  Three days later, on or about August 21, 2015 Rudsky left a
message with WPM's receptionist, in which he threatened to make false
statements about WPM to the Better Business Burean.

27.  Later that day, Rudsky sent a third email. Unlike the ones

preceding it, this one was short and to the point. 1t read:



“Scott, I sent you an email the other day. I left you a message this
morning.. My advise [sic] is not to ignore and hope I go away...

“You do not need our group to make things difficult on you.. So please
man up and let’s go over a few things that are needed to discuss.. have a good
weekend. I expect to hear from you today.”

28.  The statement that Rudsky’s “group” could “make things difficult
on you” was a clear threat to WPM and Mr. Cooper himself.

29, Mr. Cooper then asked Matthew Whittaker, a member of WPM’s
advisory board and a former U.S. Attorney to intervene. Mr. Whittaker wrote an
email to Rudsky stating that Rudsky’s message and emails were “an apparent
attempt at possible blackmail or extortion.” Mr. Whittaker admonished Rudsky
not to engage in potentially illegal activity.

30. Rudsky’s response to Mr. Whittaker’s email was unhinged. In that
email, dated August 25, 2015, he makes multiple defamatory statements about
WPM and Mr. Cooper personally:

“Hi Matt,

“I know exactly who you are I have spent the last few months
going over your site.

“Let me quickly explain how I came across WPM so you have a
brief history. Annette Copper [sic], and my ex wife Judy are friends and
communicate on regular basis. Annette mentions to Judy that Scott is in
the patent business and is absolutely killing it. Judy calls me and says 1

know you are always looking for things to add to your export business and



you should look in to this patent business. She goes on to tell me that Scott
stole the idea from someone he came across and the business model really
makes sense. The first thing that comes to mind is Scott Copper steal
something from someone? Can’t be, that’s just not Scott. He is a stand up
citizen and would never consider such a thing.

“A brief history with me and Scott so you are clear. Let me take
you back to Old Merchants Bank. Me and Scott started that business from
scratch. I was a 20% stakeholder (contract in hand). Towards the latter
part of the venture Scott Cooper received a $1 million dollar pay out from
a Mike Ashley. At that time I was owed $200k that Scott Cooper till this
day has not paid me on. I am requesting that I get paid now.

“There is no blackmail of any kind. Based on our contract, that
money is owed to me. I want my money that has been outstanding for over
S years.

“Very simple. Scott Cooper is running an absolute scam. You
know it as well as I do.... [] I have spent countless hours on your site...
Every review is fake. I have also dug up many of the negative reviews that
have been hidden within the google search. There is nothing wrong with
me informing everyone via any source I feel necessary to advise them that
WPM is a scam. Him owing me money has nothing to do with anything
outside the obvious. I want my money that he owes me. If you are trying
to bully me around it will not work well with me. Based on my history

with Scott I know the attorneys he keeps on staff and how he uses them to



deflect any negative publicity. Please work with Mr. Cooper to come up

with a schedule of payments so that we can both move on.

“You have 48 hours from today to come up with the money that is
owed to me.. I hope I make myself clear...”

31. Rudsky’s email falsely states, among other things, that Mr. Cooper
owed him an unpaid debt based on a non-existent contract. Rudsky was never a
shareholder or “stakeholder” of Mr. Cooper’s former business venture, nor was he
entitled to any percentage of any business dealings of Mr. Cooper’s company. In
short, he made up the debt out of whole cloth.

32.  The email also falsely insinuates that Mr. Cooper has a bad moral
character.

33.  The email also falsely claims that WPM is a scam and that its
positive customer reviews are not legitimate.

34. Finally, it ends with a threat to harm WPM’s reputation online if
Rudsky is not paid $200,000 within 48 hours.

35, Later the same day, Rudsky wrote a second email to Mr.
Whittaker, in which he stated, “You are party too a scam that is driving allot [sic]
of traffic to WPM site.. You will be exposed... I hope I make myself clear Mr.
Whitaker.”

36. The factual assertions in this email are also false, and it is quite
clear that Rudsky is threatening Mr. Whittaker as well as WPM and Mr. Cooper.

37.  The inescapable conclusion from Rudsky’s emails to Mr. Cooper

and Mr. Whittaker is that he is motivated by ill will toward Mr. Cooper and WPM



and that he is deliberately defaming them as part of a scheme of extortion and

blackmail.
COUNT ONE
Libel
38. Plaintiffs repeat and reallege each and every prior allegation
herein.

39. Rudsky has willfully and maliciously published statements about
WPM and Mr. Cooper that are both false and defamatory.

40. Specifically, Rudsky has falsely stated in emails to Mr. Whittaker
that Mr. Cooper has a bad moral character, that Mr. Cooper owes an unpaid debt
to Rudsky, that WPM is ““a scam,” and that WPM’s positive customer reviews are
fake.

41. Each of these statements is defamatory per se or has a defamatory
meaning within the context of the emails.

42. As a result of Rudsky’s ongoing misconduct, Plaintiffs have

suffered and continue to suffer harm to their reputations and business prospects.

COUNT TWO
Injurious Falsehood
43.  The Plaintiffs repeat and reallege each and every prior allegation
herein.
44, Rudsky has willfully made false statements in emails to another

person about Mr. Cooper and his business, WPM.
45.  These emails have deprived Mr. Cooper and WPM of prospective
economic advantage by damaging their reputation and inducing others not to deal

with Mr. Cooper or WPM.



46. These false statements were made deliberately and maliciously.
47. As a result of Rudsky’s ongoing misconduct, Plaintiffs have

suffered and continue to suffer harm to their reputations and business prospects.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs pray for an entry of judgment against Defendant that:

1. Awards compensatory and punitive damages according to proof;

2. Imposes injunctive relief requiring Defendant and any partners, agents,
employees, representatives, assignees, and all persons acting in concert or
participation with him, to refrain from publishing online or elsewhere the
threatened false statements about WPM’s customer reviews or any other false
statements about WPM or Mr. Cooper;

3. Imposes injunctive relief requiring Defendant and any partners, agents,
employees, representatives, assignees, and all persons acting in concert or
participation with him, to desist from threatening WPM or Mr. Cooper for the
purpose of extortion or blackmail;

4. Awards reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of this action; and

5. Awards all such other relief as the Court deems just and proper.

10



JURY DEMANDED

Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury.

Dated: New York, New York
August 26, 2015

Respectfully submitted,

CREIZMAN LLC

By: /s/ Eric M. Creizman
Eric M. Creizman
Zachary S. Taylor
565 Fifth Avenue, 7th Floor
New York, New York 10017
Telephone: (212) 972-0200
Facsimile: (646) 200-5022
Email: ecreiz(@creizmanllc.com

ztaylor@creizmanllec.com
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To: Scott Cooper{scott@worldpatentmarketing.com]

From: Bernard Egozi
Sent: Fri 8/21/2015 5:07:52 PM
Subject: RE: Hi

| think Whitaker's email is fine. | see no reason to send him another one. The ball is now in his court.

Bernard L. Egozi

Egozi & Bennett, P.A.

2999 NE 191 Street, Suite 407
Aventura, Florida 33180
Telephone: 305.931.3000, Ext. 101
Direct Dial: 305.931.9342

Cell: 305.335.0381

Facsimile: 305.931.9343
begozi@egozilaw.com
www.egozilaw.com

From: Scott Cooper [mailto:scott@waorldpatentmarketing.com]
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 1:03 PM

To: Bernard Egozi

Subject: RE: Hi

Why don’t u send him an email? What do u think?

Scott J. Cooper
CEO & Creative Director

(305) 330-9199 Direct
(888) 926-8174 ext 212
(305) 503-5458 Fax

From: Bernard Egozi [mailto:BEgozi@egozilaw.com]
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 12:58 PM

To: Scott Cooper <scott@worldpatentmarketing.com>
Subject: RE: Hi

Does this guy have the ability to do anything that you will care about? | can call someone at the internet crimes division of the state
attorneys’ office to see if we can get cops out to him to pursue this criminally.

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
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 12:15 PM

To: Bernard Egozi

Subject: FW: Hi

Scott ). Cooper


mailto:mailto:scott@worldpatentmarketing.com
http:www.egozilaw.com
mailto:begozi@egozilaw.com
mailto:scott@worldpatentmarketing.com
mailto:mailto:BEgozi@egozilaw.com
mailto:mailto:scott@worldpatentmarketing.com
http:www.egozilaw.com
mailto:begozi@egozilaw.com
mailto:scott@worldpatentmarketing.com

CEQO & Creative Director

(305) 330-9199 Direct
(888) 926-8174 ext 212
(305) 503-5458 Fax

(b)(6)

From

(@aol.com]

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 12:15 PM
To: ceo@worldpatentmarketing.com

Subject: Hi

Scott, | sent you an email the other day.
| left you a message this morning..
My advise is not to ignore and hope | go away...

You do not need our group to make things difficult on you..

So please man up and let's go over a few things that are needed to discuss..

have a good weekend. | expect to hear from you today.

CONNECT WITH US:

CONNECT WITH US:


mailto:ceo@worldpatentmarketing.com

To: ott Conner{scott@worldpatentmarketing.com]
From: b)(6)

Sent: Sat 5/9/2015 5:04:20 PM

Subject: Fwd: World Patent Marketing Special Alert

Sheer genius!
Send directly to forbes, wsj, inc, etc.

(b)(6)

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: World Patent Marketing <publicity @worldpatentmarketing.com>
Date: Friday, May 8, 2015

Subject: World Patent Marketing Special Alert

To: office@worldpatentmarketing.com

<https://ci3.goo0gleusercontent.com/proxy/BH60OqumPyVVGHZRIMrWLwO7yvsZsJajvGxZY 05eCP98rhyfnKCfOIOfJITe
YNEd2SdIFgXOx|w2k801OGWHOOQUdeesqLUuSZDszchE1D82xSqK6eFT97A sO-d-el-

Hi, Just a remmder that you're rcucwmg this emajl because you have exprcbqed an interest in World Patent Marketing. Don't
forget to add publicity @worldpatentmarketing.com to your address book so we'll be sure to land in your inbox!

You may unsubscribe if you no longer wish to receive our emails.
<https://ci3.googleusercontent.com/proxy/BH600qumPyVVG3tZROIMrWLwQ7ysZslajvGxZY 05eCPI8rhyfnKCfOIOf]ITe
YNEd2SdJFeXOxiw2k80jQaWHOQqUdkpesal.OuSZpzdMgewE 1 D82xSqK6eFT9zA=s0-d-e | -
ft#https://imgssl.constantcontact.com/letters/images/1101116784221/S.gif>
<https://ci3.googleusercontent.com/proxy/BH600qumPyVVG3tZRIMrWLwQ7ysZslajvGxZY 05eCP98rhyfnKCfOIOf]ITe
YNEd2SdJFgXOxiw2k80jQaWHOQOQqUdkpesqL.OuSZpzdMgcwE 1 D8gxSqK6eFT9zA=5s0-d-e |-
ft#https://imgssl.constantcontact.com/letters/images/1101 11678422 1/S.gif>
<https://ci4.googleusercontent.com/proxy/pOyiSiSAYWOHv223KtdTwOFGhJ7a4 o0OUeQpZ80tXUgAppJ1JzFnOOEIJH
wykGQSru7N34kCtdu kWJIgJ7SIghIDpRWSKKOQtRX|F-8FAglQ=s0-d-¢1-
ft#thttp://img.constantcontact.com/ui/images 1 /shr drw_left.png><https://ci3.googleusercontent.com/proxy/wix4A 1 hadkeNo
570zxfY807Z9fxdiiXF5yPHuCaFYaaGioHmc9ShtHDPXOW3dvgGy7BRATpdgM35 CSiS2SaCfV5T34buTPZwFEGBFkxj

e=s(0-d-el-

ft#http://img.constantcontact.com/ui/images/shr drw fb.png><https://ci3.googleusercontent.com/proxy/OBA2sevcemSxw
vBOomjaWZEYLWg8v LzbuiHvOpllaEBEIEnF8iFxSI34WuXpvfisvESUKPRT3F5¢cvXlIcd7dFiGmh7BNCbdkVAemuKs8V

VgAU=s0-d-el-

ft#http://img.constantcontact.com/ui/images | /shr_drw_twit.png><https://ci3.googleusercontent.com/proxy/7bvVc6BaWmG
KiPiT50 Rg4gnW8nWzyDk29mRKWSpIXRS5 SAJR3IOMdArZtO680yxGytA C aSZUwkHi-
JGOTY3VarAYJ1sw3c4P2G28BX0icQ=s0-d-el-

ft#http://img.constantcontact.com/ui/images1/shr _drw linked.png><https://c16.googleusercontent.com/proxy/0ViCMxeQgj
egRXSZ2mFVcChGlAj4cC8s61AjfyS2CuEiOXTS5qL.LDBYWhS5U7D4D4Co3WUmM9FDCnMCI0TG40F7HnsKhQf27,6¢S-
7xBqAz0azzNV7h4=s0-d-el-

ft#http://img.constantcontact.com/ui/images | /shr_drw_divider.png><https://cid.googleusercontent.com/proxy/oQwX4VIJA
D7AEqoN9myNIxupK ¢l KWNIcOV3JHzJHiYilvi6Jafw 12{Wzy1tmhOSxIZKeNz0zoUlyYFwcheF2ILU bX0o02tqs3CbS
awuMzA=s0-d-el -
ft#http://img.constantcontact.com/ui/images1/shr
fmRI1G73WA4LL-

quKA30Q ORTel.RFXJ2ied30JGeDiMibG1blGauO lanohNsYbMfegVaw9COgaWT54druNUF4yd90QbVPaYyY Y=s0-d-
el-

ft#http://img.constantcontact.com/ui/images1/shr drw_right.png><https://ci6.googleusercontent.com/proxy/ZVBspODmv7
PMeDHYTmoCQu GMgeKZIbvV75LxH5jU0rmA 1SsISyCzB97wk58zRiYcCK4YDVuifNvi5806XdHTIEZTolX7HCi Y
cyGyGkhuETyP4=s0-d-el-ft#http://img.constantcontact.com/ui/images | /shr _btn like sm.png>
<https://ci3.googleusercontent.com/proxy/BH600qumPyVVG3tZRIMrWLwQ7ysZslaivGxZY 05eCP98rhyfnKCfOIOf]ITe
YNEd2SdJFgXOxiw2k80]QqWHQQqUdkpesgl.0uSZpzdMqcwE 1 D8gxSqK6eFT9zA=s0-d-e1-
ft#https://imgssl.constantcontact.com/letters/images/1101116784221/S.gif>

<https://ci3.googleusercontent.com/proxy/Yy-

drw_more.png><https://ci6.googleusercontent.com/proxy/Aldpmld4bxH4



https://ci3.e:oogleusercontent.com/proxy/Yy
https://ci3.googleusercontent.com/proxy/BH60OgurnPyVVG3tZR9MrWLwO7ysZsJajvGxZYo5eCP98rhyfnKCfOIOfnTe
https://ci4.googleusercontent.com/proxy/p0yiSj5A
https://ci3.googleusercontent.com/proxy/BH60OgumPyVVG3tZR9MrWLwO7ysZsJajvGxZYo5eCP98rhyfnKCfOIOffiTe
https://ci3.googleusercontent.com/proxy/BH60OgumPyVVG3tZR9MrWLwO7ysZsJajvGxZYo5eCP98rhyfnKCfOIOfJ1Te
mailto:publicity@worldpatentmarketing.com
https://ci3.e:oogleusercontent.com/proxy/BH60OqumPyWG3tZR9MrWLwO7ysZsJajvGxZYo5eCP98rhyfnKCfOIOfTITe
mailto:office@worldpatentmarketing.com
mailto:publicity@worldpatentmarketing.com
mailto:Cooo,r[scott@worldpatentmarketing.com

Friday: 9am EST - late afternoon
jay@worldpatentmarketing.com

A) World Patent Marketing gives Jay's client, Inventor Steven Harris a Licensing Deal.
World Patent Marketing and InventVillage.com team up to bring Teddy's Ballie Bumper to the
marketplace.

[ Click below to view video: ]

Teddy's Ballie Bumper

B)
World Patent Marketing China Licenses Hot Tub Swivel Seat For Indiana
Inventor.

[ Click below to view video]
Hot Tub Swivel Seat

C)

LICENSING DEAL !l
World Patent Marketing Made It Happen for Paull

licensing Alert - World Patent Marketing China Announces a 10 Year Licensing Deal

for the Bimini Top Push Mower. Shanghai, China - May 6, 2015 -
(click below to see the video)
Bimini Top Push Mower

#itH


http:lnventVillage.com

To: Christie Hoffman[choffman@worldpatentmarketing.com]
From: janice lee
Sent: Thur 3/2/2017 6:06:43 PM

Fb)(ﬁ) : ; i.pdf

(b)(6)

Janice Lee

Marketing Manager
Janlce.Lee@worldpatenimatketing.com
888-926-8174 | Ext: 709

Direct: 305-602-8358 | Fax: 888-689-2485
World Patent Marketing Corporate Headquarters
2940 North Lincoln Avenue, 2nd Floor

Chicago, lllinois 60657

World Patent Marketing Correspondence & Payment Center
382 North East 191st Street

PMB # 38571

Miami, Florida 33179

hitpsworldpatentmarketing, com
Join The Invention Revolution

Sent with Mailtrack


mailto:Janice.Lee@worldpaten1tna1h.et1ng
mailto:Hoffman[choffman@worldpatentmarketing.com

WORLD PATENT
MARKETING

CERTIFICATE

OF ENDORSEMENT

O

: (b)(6) Sk S
Granted to for their invention.

This certifies that the _[B)6) | invention has undergone intellectual property research, analysis, and
business intelligence. The Patent Invention and Intelligence Report covers the most important sectors to invention
development, including; Big Data Analytics Patent Search, Patent Analysis; including Trends, Valuation,
Citation Mapping, Landscaping, Litigation and Licensing Data.

OUR INVENTION TEAM ADVISORY BOARD ! ~
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To: Scott Cooper[scott@worldpatentmarketing.com]
From: Christie Hoffman
Sent: Fri 3/3/2017 3:20:24 PM

: Re: FW: eFax message from "RFAXBS01" - 2 page(s). Caller-ID: UNAVAILABLE
(b)(6) jpalf

See attached

I Mailtrack

On Fri, Mar 3, 2017 at 10:12 AM, Scott Cooper <scott@worldpatentmarketing.com> wrote:

Send it to me

Scott J. Cooper
CEO and Creative Director

World Patent Marketing
150 SE 2™ Avenue, 4" Floor
Miami, Florida 33131

888-926-8174 | Ext: 212
Direct: 305-330-9199 | Fax: 305-503-5458

https//waridpatenimarketing, com

join The Invention Revalution

1]

From: Christie Hoffman [mailto:choffman@worldpatentmarketing.com]

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 10:12 AM

To: Scott Cooper <scott@worldpatentmarketing.com>

Subject: Re: FW: eFax message from "RFAXBS01" - 2 page(s), Caller-ID: UNAVAILABLE

I sent the info yesterday. Contracts, all copies of marketing items completed and tracking info for the certificate.

vith Mailtrack


mailto:scott@worldpatentmarketing.com
mailto:mailto:choffman@worldpatentmarketing.com
mailto:scott@worldpatentrnarketing.com
http:ed_::.FW

On Thu, Mar 2, 2017 at 8:54 PM, Scott Cooper <scott(@worldpatentmarketing.com> wrote:

Did u look into this yet?

Scott J. Cooper
CEO and Creative Director

World Patent Marketing
150 SE 2™ Avenue, 4" Floor
Miami, Florida 33131

888-926-8174 | Ext: 212
Direct: 305-330-9199 | Fax: 305-503-5458

hitps.//worldpatenimarkeiing.com

Join The Invention Revolubon

From: eFax [mailto:message@inbound.efax.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:34 AM

To: scott@worldpatentmarketing.com

Subject: eFax message from "RFAXBS01" - 2 page(s), Caller-ID: UNAVAILABLE

Faxing Simplified

You have a new fax from eFax! Click attachment to view.

You can also view your faxes in the eFax mobile app or by logging in here.

Fax Details

Caller ID: UNAVAILABLE

Date Received: 2017-02-28 16:33:35 GMT


mailto:scott@worldpatentmarketing.com
mailto:mailto:message@inbound.efax.com
http:https:/iworldpalenlmarketing.com
mailto:scott@worldpatentmarketing.com

Type: Attached in pdf
Number of pages: 2
Reference #: yow_did6-1488299553-15169770263-132

Enjoy all the benefits of eFax:

- Send faxes from your Android or iOS device
- Sign and edit faxes with no printing required
- Send large files by email (up to 3GB)

- Learn more >>

Thank you for choosing eFax!

Sincerely,
The eFax Team

P.S. Too busy to answer all your business calls? Let eVoice answer, manage and route your
phone calls 24/7. Try a Free 30-Day Trial Today!

@ 2017 |2 Global, Inc and affiliates. All rights reserved
efFay is a registered lrademark of |2 Global, Inc. and affiliales
6922 Hollywood Blvd.. Los Angeles, CA 90028

This aceount is subject 1o (he terms listed in the eFax Cusiomer Agreemeni

Christie Hoffman
chofiman@worldpatentmarketing.cam

B888-926-8174 | Ext: 336
Direct: 305-602-8340 | Director of Vendor Relations & Processing

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



hilps://worldpatentmarkeling.com
Join The Invention Revolution

Christie Hoffman

chotfman@worldpatentmarketing.com

888-926-8174 | Ext: 336

Direct: 305-602-8340 | Director of Vendor Relations & Processing
World Patent Marketing Gorporate Headquarters

2940 North Lincoln Avenue, 2nd Floor

Chicago, lllinois 60657

World Patent Marketing Correspondence & Payment Center
382 North East 191st Street

PMB # 38571

Miami, Florida 33179

hitps //worldpatentmarkeling.com
Join The Invention Revalution
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Invenhvillage.com announces the marketing launch of the ATYN BED | PRLog

You've already read this news!
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The ATYN BED (Adjustable To Your Needs) is in Patent Pending status within the
Al Newe United Slales Palenl and Trademark Office, Global Invention Royally Analysis was

performed by World Patent Marketing (Www.worldpalentmarketing.com)

Exclusive News
PHLag - Nov. 14, 2014 - MIAMI BEACH, Fla. — This invention generally relates to the cargo space

available in a truck or van. More specifically, the 4
Avoid the Abrupt

invention relates to an extendable bed that will
Disrupt.

allow for the cargo space of a truck or van to
Identify new technologies,

increase while maintaining support and safety for
cargo that may be too large for a traditional truck

partners Proactive scoutingand
lead gen

gh2015s
o Th We Tu Mo Su Sa
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28 or van,

Pick up trucks and moving vans have been used
for decades to move and haul large amounts of
cargo while doubling as a personal transport
vehicle. In general, truck beds are not large
enough to fully contain some of the contents that
are frying to be hauled. Lengthy lumber, piping,
ladders, and small vehicles, such as motorcycles
or ATV's, sometimes have to be placed such that they are hanging out of the vehicle or over a tailgate,
either raised or lowered, al such angles that may be
hazardous to other drivers or pedestrians. Cargo may
slide or slip out of the bed when the failgate is down or
i the user drives up a particularly steep incline. Red flags
are commonly used to show the extent of which the
object is hanging or as an alert for other drivers for visual
conformation that the object in question is indeed a

hazard. However, if the object being transported interferes
| { Y with the tail lights of the vehicle, drivers lose the ability to

indicate their intentions for turning or merging into other
lanes. The red flag method cannot indicate these
intentions and causes the situation the driver is to
become dangerous for the driver and others. Therefore, it
is an object of this invention to provide a means to secure the cargo of a truck or moving van while
retaining the safety of the cargo, the driver, ather vehicles and pedestrians. The presented invention
allows for a retractable cargo bed extension to be mounted into the frame of the vehicle to extend the
rear side panels and the tailgate or hatch increasing the length of the bed for extra cargo space. This

invention allows for the user to park in traditional spaces when there is no cargo to be carried and haul a

larger cargo load in both length and wolume when the user needs to. By extending the rear side panels
and therefore the signal lights the driver maintains the ability to indicate their intentions to other drivers
and pedestrians. The increased cargo space allows for longer boards or other lengthy cargo to lay flat
into the bed of the truck. While keeping the tailgate in the upright position, the cargo is secured and
prevented from falling out of the wehicle endangering other.

The inventor of the ATYN BED is seeking a third party licensee to manufacture, market and distribute
the product under a royalty agreement. Potential licensees in the appropriate industries are currently
being largeted as candidates to eventually commercialize the ATYN BED on a worldwide basis.

According to a comprehensive university study brokered by World Patent Marketing, there is a strong
likelihood of this product being successful in the marketplace.

Potential licensees interested in obtaining maore information about the ATYN Bed (Adjustable To Your
Needs) and discussing licensing opportunitiss with respect to the product can contact the Licensing
Department of InveniVillage.com at licensing@inventvillage.com (mailio:licensina@
worldpatentmarketing com) or 646-412-5985.

About World Patent Marketing

World Patent Marketing is the world's fastest growing Patent Assistance Organization (PAO). World
Patent Marketing specializes in helping inventors with their patent application and related needs for an
affordable price. The company and its employees are well known in the industry for knowledge and
expertise n patent research, patent filings, patent searches, invention studies, utility patents, design
patents, PCTs, European Union Patents, manufacturing, licensing and many more related fields. Free
evaluation senices are available at World Patent Marketing. World Patent Marketing employs and
contracts with over 350 people across four continents. In addition to the United States, it has a
presence in Spain, Mexico, India, the Philippines and the United Kingdom.

Warld Patent Marketing In the News

The appointment of Matthew G. Whitaker, former lowa US Attorney and Republican candidate for United

Staies Senate to the company's advisory board. Whitaker was appointed June 15, 2004 by President
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George W. Bush. Whitaker resigned in November 2009 following the appointment and confirmation of
Nicholas A. Klinefledi, who was appointed by President Barack Obama.

hitp://finance.yahoo.com/news/former-republican-candidate...

For more information on World Patent Marketing, please watch our video at hitp://vimeo.com/86122453

wWaRrLD
01:07]
{ HD

Contact

Bill Flanagan

646-412-5085

bill@worldpatentmarketing.com

—End —

Follow | Email Embed  PDF/Print
£ S

Contact Email : Contact Author| ***@worldpatentmarketing.com w

Source : World Patent Marketing

Location : Miami Beach - Florida - United States

Industry : Automotive

Tags : patent, patent agent, invention, world patent marketing, patent attorney
Shortcut : priog.org/12395291

Verified Account Email Address
Werified Account Phone Number

Disclaimer: Issuers of the press releases are solely responsible for the content of their press releases
PRLog can't be held liable for the content posted by others. Report Abuse

Latest Press Releases By " Warld Patent Marketing”

. 7

*«  Inventvill nn rketing ! I

. rid Paten rketing's Founder Honors Veteran's Day B rting Woun Warrigr:

» World Patent Marketing Announces on Election Daya 2015 Planned Expansion that Includes Adding 200

More...

Trending News...

* New Scripted TV Comedy Series YELLOW FEVER Announced

Hundgre

N g aie 10 = LRE EUENa 1 QG

» Bill & Melinda Gales Foundation. Goldman Sachs and Calverd Foundation Join Forum on Family Offices

| Your |dea Today

We Prepare & Present New Product |deas to Corporations. Start Here!

Privacy Policy

lerms ol SeErvice Liopyright Nalice Aol Atlyer]
Like PRLog?

9K 2K 1K

£ in

http://www.prlog .org/12395291-inventvillag ecom-announces-the- marketing - launch-of-the-atyn-bed. htrml


http://www.prlog.org/12395291-i
http:worldpatentmarketing.com
mailto:bill@worfdpatentmarketinq.com
http:lnwntvillage.com

2/5/2015

PRLOG

Press Release Disiribulion

Country News
Bhi ines
United States

| Australla

| United Kingdom
| Singapare

| More Couniries

Industry News

All News

Exclusive News

ruar 1
We Tu Mo Su 8a Fr Th

. e - |

JanuargEmS
31 30 29

Inventvillag e.com announces the marketing launch of SKIP DRIVE | PRLog

You've already read this news!

Q@ INVENT VILLAGE

Inventvillage.com announces the marketing launch

of SKIP DRIVE

SKIP DRIVE isin Patent Pending status within the United States Patent and
Trademark Oifice. Global Invention Royally Analysis was performed by Waorld Patent
Marketing (www.worldpalentmarketing.com)

PALog - Dec. 1, 2014 - MIAMI BEACH, Fla. -- In the history of boating there have been different types
of drive systems, from sails, paddle wheels, propellers, to jet drive. Each has advantages, and each

has drawbacks. Some craft are easier 1o load and unload on trailers. Some possess high rates of speed

but poor fuel efficiency.

For Military purposes, except for the sail, these could be quite noisy. And a sail driven boat is usually
slow and presents a large target or profile for identification.

The benefit for the invention is a craft that can be driven by electrical power, making the craft silent.
Dependent upan need, the craft can be walked out of the water and on to the shore for on or off loading.
This could save time for a mission especially where heaw equipment may be involved. There are times
that loading in the water can cause damage to equipment if dropped.

The invention is applicable to multiple boat types. The invention's system can be integrated into any
form of watercraft, from a light skiff to a submarine,

The beliel behind the invention's system is to create a
moving haul on a boat that will give not only a more
positive feel of the craft for the water, but with a moving
haul you greatly reduce the friction or hydraulics created
by speed against the boat. An end result then would be
greater fuel efficiency for any craft that utilizes this type of
drive.

A simple example for how this drive works is
demonstrated by snowmabiles when they have races on
water in the summer time to see how far they can go
before the snowmobile sinks. When going all out on

smaoth water il seems like they could go on forever. The design of the track is what propels the

snowmaobile.

Using the example of a cigarette boat, visualize it skipping it across the surface of the water. Each time
it skips ahead, instead of resistance when it strikes the water, it will push off on the surface, requiring
less fuel to maintain its speed. This results in greater overall speed and control.

The inventor of SKIP DRIVE is seeking a third party licensee to manufacture, market and distribute the
product under a royalty agreement. Potential licensees in the appropriate industries are currently being
targeted as candidates to eventually commercialize SKIP DRIVE on a worldwide basis.

According to a comprehensive university study brokered by World Patent Marketing, there is a strong
likelihood of this product being successful in the marketplace.

Polential licensees interested in obtaining more information about SKIP DRIVE and discussing
licensing opportunities with respect to the product can contact the Licensing Department of
InventVillage.com at licensing@inventvillage.com or 646-412-5985,

About World Patent Marketing
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Inventvillag e.com announces the marketing launch of SKIP DRIVE | PRLog

World Patent Marketing is the world's fastest growing Patent Assistance Organization (PAQ), World
Patent Marketing specializes in helping inventors with their patent application and related needs for an
affordable price. The company and its employees are well known in the industry for knowledge and
expertise in patent research, patent filings, patent searches, invention studies, utility patents, design
patents, PCTs, European Union Patents, manufacturing, licensing and many more related fields. Free
evaluation senices are available at World Patent Marketing. World Patent Marketing employs and
contracts with over 350 people across four continents. In addition to the United States, it has a
presence in Spain, Mexico, India. the Philippines and the United Kingdom.

World Patent Marketing In the News

The appointment of Matthew G. Whitaker, former lowa US Attorney and Republican candidate for United
States Senate to the company's advisory board. Whitaker was appainted June 15, 2004 by President
George W. Bush. Whitaker resigned in November 2009 following the appointment and confirmation of
Nicholas A. Klinefledi, who was appointed by President Barack Obama.

http://finance.yahoo.com/news/lormer-republican-candidate...

For more information on World Patent Marketing, please watch our video at:
http://vimeo.com/86122453
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Inventvillage.com announces the marketing launch of PRO TECHT-IT RAZOR BLADE HOLDER/SCRAPER | PRLog
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bottom length greater than the distance between the two hooks so that when the in turned hook is
secured to the halder, the snap hook will exerl pressure and tightly secure the blade to the holder.

Dec 08.2014 News

Blades in common usage can be inherently dangerous devces when in the hands of young children.
Once the razor blade is exposed, the sharp cutting edge presents a serious hazard to unwary handlers
of the device. In most known blades, il is extremely simple to move the blade from an inoperative
enclosed position to its operative position as by the use of a single button or slide easily operable by
young children.

With a conventional razor blade, once you remove the cardboard cover, you throw it away, so there is
waste. Then you use the blade for your waork, But, when you are finished with your work, and the blade
iz still in good shape, what can you do with it if you want to save it? With the present imention, you can
fold the blade back up into its built in plastic casing and lock it shut. Therefore, saving the blade and
keeping it safely for future use. In your pocket, in your toolbox, or virtually anywhere. And it is “go
green,” because there is no cardboard cover to begin with,

A conventional razor blade is comprised of basically two parts, the blade, and a thin holder or the pari of
the razor blade in which you handle it. That second part is wrapped around the back side of the bladed
and pressed tightly in place. The present invention doesn't use this "handle” portion of the razor blade.

http://www.prlog .org/12397688-inventvillag ecom-announces-the-marketing -taunch-of-pro-techt-it-razor - blade- holderscraper.html 1/4
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Rather, a ProTecht-It blade is permanently secured in an operational plastic housing at the point of the
blade where the other "handle” was located, By doing this, you will save enough metal fo make two
more razor blades trom. So for every one single edge razor blade, you will have enough metal to make
two more blades.

The present invention stands alone in a billion dollar industry. Thera is no other razor blade that is
permanently secured in plastic, and is re-usable and disposable that is not used for hygiene.

According to the present invention, a plastic blade cover has a casing with an enclosed blade storage
compartment which protects the blade. Therefore, the blade will be more durable, The present invention
is also reusable and disposable. A pressor activated locking means is provided for locking the hinged
cover and the blade in a first position with the blade wholly within and encased by the compariment
cover, In a second position, with the blade exposed out of the compariment in an operalive position. A
pressure actuated safety means provides a safety lock to hold the blade in the first position while
permitting release of the blade upon pressure actuation so that pressure must be applied both to the
safety means and the locking means simultaneously fo expose the blade. A second safety means
comprised a stop means for preventing opening of the cover unless the locking means and safety
means are actuated to move the hinged blade from the first position.

The inventor of PRO TECHT-IT RAZOR BLADE HOLDER/SCRAPER is seeking a third party licensee to
manufaciure, market and distribute the product under a royalty agreement.

Potential licensees in the appropriate industries are currently being

targeted as candidates to eventually commercialize PRO TECHT-IT RAZOR BLADE
HOLDER/SCRAPER on a worldwide basis. The present invention targets anybody and everybody who
uses a single edge razor blade. For instance, auto body and auto glass technicians, home and
commercial painters, all artists, handymen and maintenance workers, and do-it-yourseliers.

According lo a comprehensive university study brokered by World Patenl Marketing, there is a strong
likelinood of this product being successful in the marketplace.

Potential licensees interested in obtaining more information about RAZOR BLADE HOLDER/SCRAPER
and discussing licensing opportunities with respect fo the product can contact the Licensing
Department of InventVillage.com at licensing@inventvillage.com or 855-764-0635.

About World Patent Marketing

World Patent Marketing is the world's fastest growing Patent Assistance Organizaiion (PAC). Word
Patent Marketing specializes in helping inventors with their patent application and relaled needs for an
affordable price. The company and its employees are well known in the industry for knowledge and
expertise in palent research, patent filings, patent searches, invention studies, utility patents, design
patents,PCTs, European Union Patents, manufactunng, licensing and many more related fields. Free
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

The appointment of Matthew G, Whitaker, former lowa US Attorney and Republican candidate for United
States Senate io the company's advisory board. Whitaker was appointed June 15, 2004 by President
George W. Bush. Whitaker resigned in Novermber 2009 following the appointment and confirmation of
Nicholas A. Klinefledt, who was appainted by President Barack Obama.

htlp/inance. yahoo.com/news former-republican-candidate. ..

For more information on World Patent Marketing, please watch our wdeo at hiio://vmeo.com/86122453
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Inventvillage.com announces the marketing launch of the MASCULINE TOILET | PRLog

Reading this news can get you one or more points.

Interested | Mot Inierested

Inventvillage.com announces the marketing launch
of the MASCULINE TOILET

The MASCULINE TOILET isin Patent Pending status within the United States Patent
and Trademark Office. Global Invention Royalty Analysis was performed by World
Patant Marketing (www worldpatentmarketing.com)

FRLog - Nov. 20, 2014 - MIAMI BEACH, Fla. - In a conventional loilet, the toilet bowl and seat have

an egg shape. The egg shape is an oval in which i
one end has a more narrow curvature than the Llcense YOU I
Patents

other. The narrow end of the oval is roughly V-
Monetize your invention

shaped and the broader end of the oval is reughly
U-shaped. In a conventional toilet, the V-shaped

today. Qur industry pros are
here to help!

end forms the front of the toilet bowl and the U-
shaped end forms the back of the toilet bowl,
which is located toward the seat hinge and tank.
The narrower curvature at the froni of the toilet
creates limited space for male genitalia when a
man sits on the toilet seat. This limited space can
cause contact from male genitalia with portions of
the toilet, which is undesirable as those portions
may be contaminated from human wasta.

Changing the shape of the current toilet system is only half
of the equation. The second half of the equation involves
.| | changing both (a) the height of the rim (which needs to be
| increased), and (b) the surface of the water level (which
§ needs to be decreased). This will prevent contact with the
d water [and its contents] itself, whereas the first solution
| only prevents contact with the porcelain. The distance
2 between the rim and the water surface needs to be long
== — - enough to ensure there is no risk of contact. The average
male genitalia is between 5" and 6". However, this invention
" — is designed for those of us who measure longer than that, |
E":-_"'_‘ estimate that a 12" distance is adequate enough for most
well-endowed men, though | would not be surprised if there
] are cases who need a greater distance. Nevertheless, for
“ = e ' the time being, this is a good starting point. An "extra long"
[XL] version can always be created if needed.

It is therefore an object of the present invention to provide
an improved, sanitary toilet bowl which prevents contact from male genitalia with potentially unsanitary
surfaces of the toilet bowl. By preventing contact, the present invention will protect males from
infections, diseases, or other health hazards posed by potentially contaminated toilet surfaces. This will
further provide men peace of mind when they have to sit down on a toilet seat. The present invention
may be used in any facility with restrooms, such as houses, apartments, condos, restaurants, business
complexes, and hotels.

The inventor of the MASCULINE TOILET is seeking a third party licensee to manufacture, market and
distribute the product under a royalty agreement. Potential licensees in the appropriate industries are
currently being targeted as candidates to eventually commercialize the MASCULINE TOILET on a
worldwide basis.

According to a comprehensive university study brokered by World Patent Marketing, there is a strong
likelihood of this product being successful in the marketplace.

Potential licensees interested in obtaining more information about the MASCULINE TOILET and

http:/Awww. prlog .org/12395827-inventvillag ecorm-announces-the- mar keting - launch-of-the- masculine- toilet.html
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Inventvillag e.com announces the marketing launch of the MASCULINE TOILET | PRLog

discussing licensing opportunities with respect to the product can contact the Licensing Department of
InveniVillage.com at licensing@worldpatentmarketing.com or 646-412-5985.

World Patent Marketing In the News

The appointment of Matthew G. Whitaker, former lowa US Attorney and Republican candidate for United
States Senate fo the company's advisory board, Whitaker was appointed June 15, 2004 by President
Geaorge W, Bush, Whitaker resigned in November 2009 following the appeointment and confirmation of
Nicholas A. Klinefledi, who was appointed by President Barack Obama.

http://finance.yahoo.com/news/former-republican-candidate-united-states-173400896.htm|

(2) In response to the Ebola Virus, World Patent Marketing donates to UNICEF helping the fight for child
sunival. World Patent Marketing, a global leader in the patent assistance industry, has created a
$100,000 charitable matching program geared towards fighting disease in underdeveloped countries.
This program is open fo any inventor that obtains a ufility patent through World Patent Marketing's
worldwide network of patent attoreys through December 31, 2014, World Patent Marketing will match
donations up to $10,000 per inventor.

httpi//finance.yahoo.com/news/world-patent-marketing-donates-unicef-195300469.him|

For more information on World Patent Marketing, please watch our video at htip.//wmeo.com/86122453
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Inventvillage.com announces the marketing launch of LETTUCE ENTERTAIN THEM | PRLog

Reading this news can get you one or more points.
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@ INVENT VILLAGE

Inventvillage.com announces the marketing launch
of LETTUCE ENTERTAIN THEM

LETTUCE ENTERTAIN THEM Is in Patent Pending status within the United States
Patent and Trademark Office. Global Invention Royalty Analysis was performed by
World Patent Marketing (www.worldpatentmarketing.com)

FARLog - Jan. 5, 2015 - MIAM/— The invention comes with "leaves” of lettuce which can be individually
removed for display purposes. Such presentations
appear al grocery stores, delis, bakeries, catering
companies, and similar establishments and
venues. Such presentations display dishes or
floral arrangements available for sale, allowing
customers to browse selections available prior to
purchase.

ldea

Learn how to license or sell
your idea to a company.

Unfortunately, sometimes these food

presentations utilize real organic matter, which

can spoil after extended idle activity and have

their composition change due to exposure to the

envirenment, attract pests, or otherwise lose their

aesthetically pleasing value. Oftentimes, lettuce

or similar flora products will wilt and appear tired and unappealing to potential customers.

It is therefore and objective of the present invention to
iniroduce a device to overcome such problems.
Essentially, the device is a facsimile of a flora item (a leaf

B, of lettuce, a flower with bulb-and-stem, etc.). made of
i ] & ¥ sie e =
¢ 2 ‘;-; synthetic such as rubber latex, silicon, or similar pliable
by Y material.

Flora products used in food presentations comes in all
forms, and include all manner of fruits and vegetables,
fictional and non fictional. Such flora products can range
from lettuce, to carrots, to melons, apples and fictional
flora such as those seen in science-fiction films, and
others.

The inventions can actually be dyed/painted, etc. In a variety of different colors to better coordinate with
party themes and holidays, and is not limited to shades of green. There are no restrictions in terms of
size.

The invention is meant to function in any normal envronment where food presentations or floral
presentations are on display. It can function both indoors and outdoors, in both light and dark
emvironments. The inventions requires no power source to run. The only facility needed to "refresh" the
invention is a container of soapy water, which must be of sufiicient volume to fully immerse the
invention. Storage requirements for the invention are minimal. The invention does not require any
particular temperature range or humidity range, except that is should not be stored in absolute
envronmental extremes such as desert, tundra, flooding, etc.

The inventor of LETTUCE ENTERTAIN THEM is seeking a third party licensee to manufacture, market

http://www.prlog .org/12407899-inventvillag ecom-announces-the-mar keting - taunch-of- lettuce- entertain-them. html
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2/24/2015 Inventvillag e.com announces the marketing launch of LETTUCE ENTERTAIN THEM | PRLog

and distribute the product under a royalty agreement. Potential licensees in the appropriate industries
are currently being targeted as candidaies to eveniually commercialize LETTUCE ENTERTAIN THEM
on a worldwide basis.

According ta a comprehensive university study brokered by World Patenl Marketing, there is a strong
likelihood of this product being successful in the marketplace.

Potential licensees interested in obtaining more information about LETTUCE ENTERTAIN THEM and
discussing licensing opportunities with respect to the product can contact the Licensing Department of
InventVillage.com al licensing@inventvillage.com or 646-412-5985.

About World Patent Marketing

World Patent Marketing is the world's fastest growing Patent Assistance Organization (PAO), Waorld
Patent Markeling specializes in helping inventors with their patent application and related needs for an
affordable price. The company and its employees are well known in the industry for knowledge and
expertise in patent research, patent filings, patent searches, invention studies, utility patents, design
patents, PCTs, European Union Patents, manufacturing, licensing and many mare related fields. Free
evaluation senices are available at World Patent Marketing. World Patent Marketing employs and
contracts with over 350 people across four continents. In addition to the United States, il has a
presence in Spain, Mexico, India, the Philippines and the United Kingdam.

World Patent Marketing In the News

The appointment of Matthew G. Whitaker, former lowa US Attomey and Republican candidate for United
States Senate to the company's advsory board. Whitaker was appointed June 15, 2004 by President
George W. Bush. Whitaker resigned in Novernber 2009 following the appointment and confirmation of
Nicholas A. Klinefledt, who was appointed by President Barack Obama.

For more infarmation on World Patent Marketing, please watch our video at hitp:/\imeo.com/86122453
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Andrew Levi
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From: Andrew Levi

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 8:10 AM
To: scott

Subject: Fwd: World Patent Marketing

e e e —————

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From{(b)(6); [pgmail.com>
Date: August 2, 2016 at 6:11:34 PM EDT
To: Andrew Levi vi@limlawfirm.com>

Subject: RE: World Patent Marketing

Mr, Levi,

What | am asking of you and by extension your client is not beyond the realm of reasonableness nor
comprehension.

Put simply, when a patent application is filed, an official filing receipt is sent back confirming the patent
in question and name of the patent applicant and future patent holder.

http://www.uspto.gov/web/offices/pac/mpep/s503.html

Your client, however, has only sent me a report that they themselves devised, which is neither the
official USPTO patent application receipt that | am demanding, nor something uncapable of being a
complete falsification.

Additionally, you and by extension your client have completely and conveniently ignored the concerns
that | addressed in an email 3 weeks ago, which | will again display here for your reference:

World Patent Marketing (whose very name implies the marketing of patents) ends their
contractual obligation to their clients once their patent is filed AND YET also has a
website that sells it's clients' inventions? Yeah, that makes absolutely no sense unless
that website is a ruse and it's sole purpose of existence is to attempt to disqualify it's
parent company as an invention promoter as defined by AIPA. If you try to click on the
shopping section from the official website, it is a dead link, but the hyperlink you sent me
again conveniently works just fine. Many of the things sold on that site are clearly NOT
inventions that WPM had anything to do with (phone cases, printer ink, three-ring
binders... are you kidding me?). The "as seen on TV" section is a laughable assortium of
products that were definitely not advertised on television. Am expected to believe that
WPM also sells copyrighted materials such as music and movies on that site too? Really?
Did WPM help patent those things?
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I was conveniently never told until now that WPM sells their inventions online. | was
expressly promised that WPM attends tradeshows and will then market (again, as the
names implies) it's patents so that when the patent does make money, WPM collects
10% of royalties while | keep the remaining 90%. | was told specifically that either | could
pursue the patenting and promotion process all on my own and attend tradeshows with
my patent by myself OR having WPM do all of that for me. Again, none of this would
make any sense if WPM ends it's contractual obligations at patent filing.

Anaother obdurdity is claiming that o website disparaging invention promaotinn schemes would be
composed by a competitor, That's like Subaru trying to lower Porsche car sales by commisioning an
orticle for the New York Times on how terrible of an idea it is to by a new car; it's a lose-lose.

Also, why would so many reputable people work for u company that apparently just assess ideas and
[files patents? Theoretically WPM's only income is from the Global Invention Royalty Analysis fees, as the
second fee Is supposedly only used for filing the patent.

So to be crystal clear, if | do not receive BOTH the official patent application receipt from the USPTO
proving that my patent was filed and that | am the future patent holder AND a detailed
acknowledgement of and explanation for the aforementioned valid concerns, | will excercise my legal
right to file legitimate complaints against WPM that in no way, shape, or form constitute punishable
slander.

Prove that my specific claims are baseless. Prove that a legitimate patent application was indeed filed
and that | am the future patent holder, Again, these are easily understable and perfectly reasonable
demands.

-~ Original message
From: Andrew Levi <alevi@lImlawfirm.com>
Date: 8/2/16 2:37 PM (GMT-08:00)

To:fb)(6) Dublic: mail.com>
Subject: RE: World Patent Marketing

| do not believe that there is anything further to provide to you. Your threats to file baseless claims
against my client or to besmirch its reputation in order to extract a refund are nothing more than
extortion. Proceed at your own peril.

Andrew K. Levi, Esquire
LEHR, LEVI & MENDEZ, P.A.
1401 Brickell Avenue, Suite 910

Miami, Florida 33131
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Phone: (305) 377-1777
Toll Free: (877) 918-5347
Fax: (305) 377-0087

E-Mail: Alevi@lmlawfirm.com

Website: www. LehrleviMendez.com

From:{(b)(6) IRgmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 12:10 AM
To: Andrew Levi <alevi@limlawfirm.com>

Subject: Re: World Patent Marketing

Dear Mr. Levi,

Your refusal to address the concerns that | raised about WPM nearly 3 weeks ago is indicative of a few
possible scenarios:

1) You are deliberately ignoring me out of denial
2) You did, in fact, research the absurdities of your client and thus decided to cease re presentation
3) Or something else entirely...

Whatever the case, | expect a prompt explanation for your lack of correspondence AND an official
patent application receipt NOT created by WPM proving that | am indeed the patent holder. If this does
not happen within a reasonable time frame, | can and will use my legal rights to file the aforementioned
complaints against WPM.

On Wed, Jul 13, 2016 at 6:24 PM, Andrew Levi <alevi@limlawfirm.com> wrote:
Dear (b)(ﬁ)
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Attached please find the report proving that your patent was filed. Under the agreement, WPM's
obligations to you end once that occurs.

| believe the link you cited was posted by a competitor. WPM is a highly reputable company that has an
esteemed Advisory Board that includes: (i) Admiral Dell Dailey, former head of the US State Department’s
Counter Terrorism Unit, (i) Dr. Aileen M. Marty, a Navy veteran, infectious disease specialist, and
member of President Obama's Advisory Council to Combat Antibiotic-Resistant Bacteria; (iii) Brian Mast,
a veteran of the United States Army, Joint Special Operations Command, and candidate for the US House
of Representatives in Florida's 18th District; (iv) Pascal Bida Koyagabele, a Presidential Candidate for the
Central African Republic; (iv) Nitzan Nuriel, a retired Israeli Brigadier General who received an Honorary
Citation from the United States Congress for his contributions to world security and counterterrorism;
(v) Richard Paul Sulaka Il, Deputy Public Works Commissioner of Macomb County, Michigan; and (vi)
Matthew O. Whitaker, Esq., a former United States Attorney for the Southern District of lowa and
Executive Director of The Foundation for Accountability & Civic Trust (FACT), a non-profit organization
dedicated to promoting accountability, ethics and transparency in government.

WPM has fully met its obligations under the contract. | urge you to stop your suggestions that you have
been “swindled” in any way.

Have a good evening,

Andrew K. Levi, Esquire
LEHR, LEVI & MENDEZ, P.A.
1401 Brickell Avenue, Suite 910

Miami, Florida 33131
Phone: (305) 377-1777
Toll Free: (877) 918-5347
Fax: (305) 377-0087

E-Mail: Alevi@|llmlawfirm.com

Website: www.LehrLeviMendez.com
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From{(P)(6) lagmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 8:43 PM
To: Andrew Levi <alevi@|lmlawfirm.com>

Subject: RE: World Patent Marketing

Dear Mr | evi,

I do not have any agenda of defaming a legimate company, nor do | care to get involved in a slander
lawsuit.

| do, however, believe that | have been swindled out of a large sum of money by a skilled group of
people knowledgeable of legal loopholes. Your client promised me things like weekly udpate
correspondence, but instead exhibited a number of suspicious business behaviors mirroring EXACTLY
the kind of scam artists that AIPA protects against, which conveniently does not apply to WPM.

This page sums explains what I'm talking about...

https://inventorwarning.wordpress.com/tag/world-patent-marketin

I fully understand that you've no obligation to care at all about what | saying, much less give me any
advice on the matter, but if you do have any input on what you as a skilled laywer think | should do, |
would greatly appreciate it. Otherwise, | just threw away over $10,000 on a patent that | have no proof
exists and services that most certainly won't continue.

Thank you for your time,

(0)(6)

~—— Original message ——-

From: Andrew Levi <alevi@limlawfirm.com>

Date: 7/12/16 10:35 AM (GMT-08:00)
To:|(b)(6) pemail.com>
Subject. RE. World Patent Marketing
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LAW OFFICES OF

LEHR LEVI & MENDEZ, P.A.

1401 Brickell Avenue, Suite 910

BRUCE H. LEHR" Miami, Florida 33131
ANDUHKEW K. LEVI™™ Tel: (305) 377-1777 Webilie:
SHERLEEN MENDEZ* Fax: (305) 377-0087 s et

TALSG ASMITILE ‘N NEW TOAS
FRALND ADMITTED in NEW TORK AND MEW JERSEY

June 8, 2016

BY EMAIL

Joseph LoPiccolo, Esq.
Poulos LoPiccolo PC

112 W. 34™ Street, 18" Floor
New York, New York 10120
lopiccolo@pllawfirm.com

RE: World Patent Marketing
Dear Mr. LoPiccolo:

I am writing as a follow-up to our discussion last week concerning (b)(6) During
our conversation, you stated that World Patent Marketing (“WPM”) has violated the
Amecrican Inventors Protection Act of 1999 (35 U.S.C. § 297), (“AIPA™), and asked that |
inform you if your reading of the statute was incorrect

As an initial matter, your allegations are baseless. You have not, and cannot, identify any
“material false or fraudulent statement or representation, or omission of material fact™ by
WPM with respect to its dealings with your client. Moreover, your assertion relies on the
faulty premise that WPM is an “invention promoter” as defined by the AIPA. It most
certainly is not.

WPM provides a variety of services to its clients that place it well outside the ambit of an
“invention promoter” as defined under the AIPA. This includes invention research, such
as commercial evaluation of utility patents; manufacturing of products; retail sales of
customers’ products it manufactures on its website ; nt i m;
patent assistance services; engineering and prototyping services; website and mobile
applications development; and advertising and markcting services on both internet and
traditional media. See 35 U.S.C. §297(c)(3)(C) and (E).

For these reasons. any suit that you are considering bringing under this statute would be
frivolous. Moreover, in light of the specific information provided to you in this letter, such
a suit would subject you and your client to Rule 11 sanctions. In fact, we would include
this letter in our motion to dismiss and for sanctions to show that you and your client were
aware of the baseless nature of any claim brought under AIPA against WPM.
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Joseph LoPiccolo, Esq.
June 6, 2016
Page 2 of 2

We have warned |(b)(6) that his slanderous and defamatory statements to WPM’s
clients and potential clients must cease immediately. Now that you are aware that any
AIPA claim would be baseless and frivolous, we again demand that your client
immediately cease his illegal conduct. If this improper conduct continues, he faces a legal
suit for causes of action that could include defamation, slander, tortious interference with
contract, and tortious interference with advantageous business relationships.'

WPM is a highly reputable company that has an esteemed Advisory Board that includes:
(1) Admiral Dell Dailey, former head of the US State Department’s Counter Terrorism Unit,
(ii) Brian Mast, a veteran of the United States Army, Joint Special Operations Command,
and candidate for the US House of Representatives in Florida's 18th District; and (iii)
Matthew O. Whitaker, Esq., a former United States Attorney for the Southern District of
lowa and Executive Director of The Foundation for Accountability & Civic Trust (FACT).
Any defamatory statements by you or your clients regarding WPM also besmirches this
outstanding corporate leadership, who enjoy wide-spread recognition and respect.

What this matter ultimately comes down o is your client’s dissatisfaction that his invention
did not become as profitable as he had hoped. Of course, WPM would like nothing more
than for his product to succeed and for WPM to be credited with making it a success.
However, WPM does not guarantee, and cannot ensure a project’s success. Unfortunately,
your client did not achieve the result he dreamed of, but blame cannot be left at WPM’s
door. By seeking to besmirch WPM’s reputation and extort it by threatening legal action
in order 1o obtain a refund of some kind, where WPM did everything it promised it would
do, your client is engaging in the very kind of sharp practices he falsely attributes to WPM.

For the last time, we demand that your client cease and desist from his campaign of
falsehoods against WPM. If he fails to do so, our client will seek any and all remedies
available to it under the law.

Very truly yours,

LEHR LEVI & MENDEZ, P.A.

By: W ?1_,
Andrew K. Levi, Esq.

! The failure o refer to any specific remedy or action herein is not a waiver of said remedy or action, and
shall not be treated as such by you.
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